Bukas Loob sa Diyos Covenant Community DCS Meeting Minutes Wednesday, July 12, 2017

Week#3 (15th Sunday in Ordinary Time)

Theme: We bear much fruit when our hearts become rich soil for the word of God.

Promise: "My word shall not return to me void, but shall do my will, achieving the end for

which I sent it." (Is 55:11b)

Order: Whoever has ears ought to hear. (Mt 13:23)

Direction: Honor God's word by studying, meditating, accepting and living by it.

Prophecies:

 Build bridges of peace, not walls of hate and division, that you may be able to sow the seeds of love, forgiveness and reconciliation in your community

The joy that comes from being fruitful is the reward from living My Word of Life.

Minutes of Meeting

1. DMP Matters

Repairs to A/C system in the Gym (% Bo Frio, Tony Escoto & Rico Lopez) Action - group will clean outside A/C condensers and try to relocate and install the thermostat permanently.

Fr. Robert expressed concern about multiple people talking to him.

Action - Secretariat will be the official contact of DMP/Fr. Robert regarding venue concerns.

Vandalism at DMP - Wires to 5 cameras of the BLD installed CCTV were severed.

Action - Management Steward will inquire about filing insurance claim, write an e-mail to DMP regarding the vandalism incident and highly recommend that the incident be reported to the Rahway Police Dept. Request a copy of the police report. Suggest to DMP to keep the light by the passage way between the church and school be kept on at night

2. Family Encounter

Continue to follow-up on potential FE candidates. Announce again after 1st Friday Eucharistic celebration. There are 5 families who have confirmed attendance: Somera, Tam Carlos & Patty, Frago, Tam Cesar & Rose, Dacula.

- 3. Readers Assignment for Friday Mass/Worship:
 - 1st Friday Mass Sponsoring Ministries determined by Liturgy
 - 2nd & 4th Fridays provided by the ME class. LSS graduates. 6 month rotation.

- 3rd Friday- provided by Solo Parents
- 5th Friday- Provided by FLA Ministry
- 4. ME Class Formation movement beginning August 4, 2017
 - ME44 (Nelson & Noemi Ilagan class shepherds) and SPE17 (Vic and Becky Napenas)
 will be undergoing Discipling based upon prevailing eligibility criteria under the auspices
 of the Discipling Ministry and Teaching Ministry;
 - ME45 (Filmore and Humbeline Flores class shepherds) will be rotating in the Ministry Immersion. Suggested rotation of the class to the young people's ministries:
 - August to September Mark 10 Ministry (Alba Coordinators)
 - October to November John 6 Ministry (Brillantes Coordinators)
 - December to January Youth Ministry (% YCS Pangilinan, Olazo, Sumandal)
 - ME46 (Ed and Eydie Unay class shepherds) and SPE18 (Reuben & Cherry Vibar- class shepherds) will be moving to the Intercessory Ministry Formation track (Mantes -Coordinators)
 - ME47 (Manny & Nette Manguiat class shepherds) will be assigned in the Service Ministry Formation track (Abes - Coordinators)
 - 5. Permanent Ministry- first assignment for Butch and Marylu Morales ME43 Action - Approve assignment of couple to the Praise (primary) and Liturgy Ministry (secondary).

Present:

Evangelization - San Luis, Manny & Judy Formation - Lucero, Jovy & Emily Management - Canlas, Gerry & Dimples Mission - Bustos, Nong & Tricia Pastoral - Olaso, Sam & Rory (PS for July 2017)